CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 1, 2004

File No.: Bylaws No. 9196 and 9197

To: City Manager

From: City Clerk

Subject: Rescinding of Final Adoption (given March 29", 2004)
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council rescind the adoption of Bylaws No. 9196 and 9197, given March 29", 2004;

AND THAT Bylaws No. 9196 and 9197 be brought forward for final adoption consideration
again, once all conditions have been met.

BACKGROUND:

Through a clerical error Bylaws No. 9196 (Amendment No. 1 to Sewer Specified Area No. 20
Bﬁlaw No. 8929 (North Rutland)) and No. 9197 (Amendment No. 13 to Sewer Connection
Charge Bylaw No. 84699 were erroneously placed on Council's agenda for adoption
consideration on March 29", 2004.

In fact, final adoption consideration cannot be given until after the close of the petitioning period
for Bylaw No. 9196, and then only if insufficient petitions against the proposed expansion of the
North Rutland sewer local service area (specified area) are received from affected owners. The
petitioning period does not close until 4:00 p.m. on April 26", 2004.

Following the close of the petitioning (Joeriod, staff will forward a report to Council regarding the
sufficiency or not of petitions received, and the bylaws will then be forwarded for final adoption
consideration as appropriate.

Allison M. Flack, City Clerk

Cc:  Wastewater Manager
Revenue Supervisor



